30 July 1979

" MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: MKULTRA Telephcne Conversation with Walter Sheridan/Kennedy Com.

1. On 25 July about 1600 hours, I talked with Sheridan regarding
recent developments in our search for victims. I indicated that I
thought a call was appropriate because considersble progress had been
mzde since we submitted the "Final'' report and due to the pessibility
of publicity of one or more of the cases, and because some of the
information developed had taken a different twist. He asked a number
of questions during our conversatiocn, and the net result was that I
reported essentially the following information to him:

a. We had identified and informed several more "victims."

b. A Gy h-s been reported and apparently the Whites
and scme of the "victins' (EESSSNSNSNE - scne of the
LSD experiments took place during those sessions.

c. One female victim became paranocid about 6 years after
the alleged LSD experience, was hospitalized, and ultimately
died in an asylum. She zpparently had a baby with her at the
Whites at the time she wzs dosed. Her husband with whem I talked
was not at the time of our‘conversation inclined to assume that
the LSD experience had caused her mental problems.

d. One woman who received LSD has announced her intent to sue.

e. Several others who appear to have gotten LSD do not recall
any strange experiences and do not believe they got a drug.

f. We have the names of three additional persons for whom we
are still searching.

2. I indicated that these events were reported in this way only
because the potential for publicity was there and the information had
developed since the ''Final Report'' had been submitted. Should these
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events come to their attention through other channels, we did not wish
them to get the impression that we were being less than candid with
them. I indicated a supplementary report would follow as soon as work
now underway to locate the three remaining persons thus far identified
is completed.

cc: OLC (2 copies)



